

Luck now, Uttar Pradesh India, 226009

☐ 7355574536, 9451056936

✓ ankit00912@gmail.com

≜09-12-1986

Married

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

In Quality, Process operation & Production to commit to the motto of the organization and put forward a conscious effort investing time spirits, to meet the challenge and rise with and for the organization. PROFESSIONAL SYNOPSIS: An astute Professional with more than 12 year Experience in Production, Quality Control, Technical Services of Various type Paints (Industrial, Refinish, Decorative) chemicals & Automotive Paint application industry. Experience in Industrial, Refinish and Decorative paints with the ability to relate people at any level of business/ management having excellent management skills, strong leadership & strategic planning skills., TQM, TPM and Trouble shooting team. Optimizing Usage of Resources Like RM, Human Resources & Equipment. Process excellent analytical, problem-solving, interpersonal and organizational skills with preventability of team management.

ANKIT SHRIVASTAV

EXPERIENCE

Asst. Manager PNC Infratech Ltd | Agra Uttar Pradesh. March 2023 – Current.

- Managing all Production activities for the Paint Processing, Quality Control & Dispatch schedule according to plan of thermoplastic Retro reflecting Paints. Decorative Paint day to day basis
- Complying with all process parameters, Standard Raw Materials, Process, Short & Long term Test. of Paints (Shade Matching, dry film properties, and raw paint test) With ISO Documentation
- Production planning, Scheduling Machine wise as per Plan with SAP (PP& QM)
- Responsible for coordinating with other functions for smooth and Efficient operations
- Responsible for ensuring optimal resource utilization with effective Manpower handling
- To implement various waste minimization & Reducing Rejection, Rework activities in plant
- To periodically review the operating practices & Procedure.
 Coordination with QA & Technical dept. & other Cross Functional Team.
- To promptly carry out failure investigations of system/product & Implement Corrective/preventive action with RCA.
- Supporting corporate initiatives such as Lean Management, 5S, KAIZEN, MIS.
- To prepare & Maintaining Standard Documentation for ISO Audits With revise SOP as per required.

Sr. Officer

Kansai Nerolac Paints Ltd | Goindwal sahib Punjab. April 2019 – December 2022.

- Managing all Production activities for the Paint Processing, Quality Control & Filling of Water base Decorative Paint day to day basis
- Complying with all process parameters, Standard Raw Materials, Process, Short & Long term Test. of Paints (Shade Matching, dry film properties, and raw paint test) With ISO Documentation
- Production planning, Scheduling Machine wise as per Plan with SAP (PP& QM)
- Responsible for coordinating with other functions for smooth and Efficient operations
- Responsible for ensuring optimal resource utilization with effective Manpower handling
- To implement various waste minimization & Reducing Rejection, Rework activities in plant
- To periodically review the operating practices & Procedure.
- Coordination with QA & Technical dept. & other Cross Functional Team.
- Worked in Commissioning of New Automation plant & learn continuous batch process in YSTRAL Mixing Solution & Robotics systems of filling machine.
- Coordination with QA & Technical dept. & other Cross Functional Team.
- To promptly carry out failure investigations of system/product & Implement Corrective/preventive action with RCA.
- Supporting corporate initiatives such as Lean Management, 5S, KAIZEN, MIS.
- To prepare & Maintaining Standard Documentation for ISO Audits With revise SOP as per required.

Skills-:

- Manpower Handling
- Production Planning
- SAP
- TQM
- TPM
- KAIZEN
- MIS
- 5S
- ISO & IATF16949
- Process Operation
- MIS
- Process improvement
- Quality Control
- Trouble shooting

ASK Automotive Pvt Ltd. Manesar Haryana February 2016- April2019.

- Ensure effective implementation & Monitoring of the daily Process Handling & Quality control of Finish goods and responsible for man power Planning in the plant with ensuring optimal resource utilization
- Planning day to day production of Liquid & Powder Coating on Aluminum parts according to Market Compliance
- Monitoring the all 3 lines Process Quality Parameters, rejection & Rework on the daily, monthly & yearly basis
- Analysis daily rejection & make action plan regarding problems on Daily basis
- Process Controlling of Painting parameters with monitoring of Painting application process, Short & Long term testing (wet& Dry film properties, Raw paint test, Shade Matching, SST, Humidity)
- Monitoring calibration of measuring instruments& knowledge of color Matching with All Short &Long Term Paint Properties
 Test (Corrosive, Humidity, Adhesion, impact, chemically)
- Managing Shot Blasting, Buffing & Pretreatment Process as per Quality Process Control
- Preparing all Paint shop Related Documentation like-SOP, MIS, SPR, Test Reports, Rejection & Rework Report,
- Execution of Export Orders as per plan
- Documentation of IATF 16949 related activities Like- Skill Matrix, Analysis Report, FMEA, CAPA, PPAP, Control plan, Test Specifications As per Customer Requirement, Audit Reports, Kaizen
- Establishing new product Painting (Jigs, Fixtures, Painting method, Approval from Customer.)
- To implement various wastes minimization activities in plants with ensure error free and deviation free operations operation & Monitoring OEE of production & packing related Equipment's
- Trouble shooting of painting Application& process related Issue
- To Ensure Operation as per SOP and safety in plant with all HSES Parameters
- Raw paint test, Making of SOP, WI, Training Record

Handling Customer Complaint, RCA Investigation, & Take Preventive Action to correct them, full fills all Customer Query Regarding Product Quality & There Specification.

Production Officer Nippon Paints India Ltd Bawal Haryana. April 2014 - February 2016

- To achieve decided daily /weekly Production/Quality target as per plan
- •Testing of all type Pigment, Resin, solvent with semi finish & finishgoods.& Making Test Reports
- Handling Production process Control of Different type paint & PuttyDecorative & Industrial like PU, Alkyd, Epoxy, NC,& Thinners
- · Coordination with R&D for new Trail & project to process improvement
- Handling Customer Complaint & Controlling To Avoid Repeated.
- Handling Customer Complaint With help of RCA & preventive actions
- Planning, monitoring and controlling operational activities on Shopfloor
- Participate in Lean Management 5S, KAIZEN, HSES
- Controlling operational activities process equipment like Beed mill, Mixture, HSD, Colour matching of different type shade like Solid &Metallic.
- To operate process as per SOP & HSES

Spectrophotometer, pH Meter, Color-I computer, Brookfieldviscometer, Gloss meter, Automatic film applicator& different type Quality related Equipment's

Quality Coordinator AkzoNobel India Ltd . December 2010 – April2014

- Responsible of Product Testing of Intermediate & finish product of Refinish Solvent Based & wood coating paints& Thinners
- Process Controlling of Paint Processing & Filling Machine on shop Floor.

Production Chemist IOLCP Ltd.
Jan 2008 - Dec2010

 Responsible of Plant operation of acetic anhydride through DCS & Manual with executing of BPR Filling & GMP Testing of Intermediate & finish product.

EDUCATION MBA (Part Time) Amity University.

B.Sc. (CHEMISTRY) Dr. **Ram** Manohar Lohiya Avadh University. **LANGUAGS**

Hindi & English

Declaration -

I hereby declare that the above – mentioned information is true to the best of my Knowledge

:

Date -

Place -

(ANKIT SHRIVASTAV)